



# JENNIFER JAROSIK

**PUBLIC RELATIONS MANAGER  
MEDIA / TV / PRESS**

 **EDUCATION**

- Hastings College, School of Liberal Arts: Exercise Science - BA
- NCAA Basketball and Academic Scholarship
- University of Nebraska, Lincoln - Division of General Studies - English & Literature


 **Business Consultant & Advisor | 2019 – Present**

Identify new business opportunities, assist in business development strategies, and advise on public relations for:

- Lamasat Investments LLC, Dubai UAE, headed by HH Sheikh Abdullah Bin Rashed Al Sharqi.
- HBK Department of Projects, Abu Dhabi UAE, represented by chairman HH Sheikh Hamad Bin Khalifa Al Nahyan.
- International Royal Diplomatic Club of the United Nations.
- International Royal Academy of the United Nations.
- International Chamber of Commerce.


 **Producer / On-Camera Host  
Hulu / Creation Films | 2014 – Present, Los Angeles, CA**

Host of the TV show STAR SPIRIT. Researched and conducted candid interviews with noted celebrity guests on a variety of topics from life challenges to success, and spirituality.

 **Poetry & Children's Book Author  
Independent: 2014 – Present, Los Angeles, CA**

Writer of original poetry books:

- Amuse Yourself: A Compilation of Poetry Inspired by My Struggles and Quest for a Beautiful Life – ISBN: 978-1-49486-106-2.
- Conversations with Silence (forthcoming second poetry compilation).
- Creator and writer of the series of original stories for young readers entitled Wisdom Teachings of Animals. First book in the series is Magical Dakota Little Two Dogs – ISBN: 978-1-68237-321-7.

 **Producer / Director / On-Camera Host  
LovEarth TV | 2011 – Present, Los Angeles, CA  
Co-Founder | *Unveiling the Rose*, LLC with *LovEarth TV***

Developed and produced the documentary film highlighting a personal story of a single mother, documenting the struggles of post- traumatic stress, in addition to outlining healing modalities, including the steps forward in the journey to creating a great and fulfilling life. Contacted and developed professional relationships with celebrities, activists, noted media professionals, single parents, and many others. Conducted on-camera interviews with celebrity guests to share their stories of transformation. Shared personal trials and tribulations.

## BIO

Jennifer Jarosik is a rising star in today's world of multimedia. In addition to being a published poet, a children's books author, and a documentary producer,

Jarosik is noted as the host of the television show **Star Spirit** for Hulu in America, where she has candid interviews with celebrity guests regarding their outlook on life challenges, success and spirituality. Among noted guests on her show was legendary American talent manager, Hollywood film agent, and producer Shep Gordon, who was the main subject in the feature documentary *Supermensch: The Legend of Shep Gordon* directed by Mike Myers.

As an author, Jarosik's writing is often inspirational and soul searching. Her first poetry book **Amuse Yourself** has been very well received, garnering glowing reviews from numerous readers. Following on its success, Jarosik's second poetry book **Conversations with Silence** is presently being prepared for publication.

While her poetry is reflective, inspiring deeper thought, Jarosik's series of 85 children's books entitled **Wisdom Teachings of Animals** have fun and endearing animal characters, and are filled with humor, heart, and compassion, which teach life lessons to young readers. Her children's books have received attention from publishers in America, the UK, Australia, and Germany.

The first book in the series, **Magical Dakota Little Two Dogs**, was published in 2016 and is available in retailers worldwide.



## EXPERIENCE



### Story Editor

**LoveEarth TV | June 2011 – Present, Los Angeles, CA**

Structured and commercialized content for all audiences to help them relate and find inspiration, regardless of their personal journeys. Created and maintained budget. Provided creative leadership and oversaw deadlines. Developed and implemented publicity and marketing campaigns via social media.



### Physical Therapist

**Dr. Dan Hammer, MD | 2007 – 2011, New York, NY**

Worked as a therapist for a top sports medicine physician incorporating rehabilitative and reconstructive techniques. Assisted many athletes with injuries and helped those with severe stress to heal.



### Chef / Health Consultant / Accountant / Sales

**Jubb's Longevity | 2005-2007, New York, NY**

Prepared gourmet raw food. Managed accounts for health food store, as well as being in charge of ordering produce and herbs. Answered inquiries on health and how to heal in a true therapeutic way by recommending life food nutritional fasting programs and herbs to cleanse the body and provide an overall healthy approach to nutrition.



### Production Assistant and On-Camera Talent

**Independent | 2002 – 2005, Los Angeles, CA**

Assisted producers and directors on film sets, including managing set operations and coordinating production needs. Projects included the feature films S.W.A.T., American Pie II, Boycott, television shows Homicide, Days of Our Lives, and music videos for Sting, U2, and Train.



### Sales Associate

**Keuylian Motorcars | 2001, Beverly Hills, CA**

Educated VIP clientele on the details and specifications of exotic high-end automobiles including Ferrari and Lamborghini, and matched models with their needs. Arranged test-drives and assisted in closing sales.



### Administrative Assistant / Researcher

**Smith, White, Sharma, & Halpern Law Firm | 2000, Atlanta, GA**

Researched cases for a team of criminal defense attorneys and prepared letters and proposals. Assisted in scheduling court appearances and managed payroll.



Ever busy with projects, Jarosik is currently producing the documentary feature ***Unveiling the Rose***. It is an ambitious undertaking on overcoming internal and external challenges, which led Jarosik to travel the world to interview international celebrities from renowned filmmaker David Lynch to best selling author Henry Lincoln, and 2020 U.S. presidential candidate Marianne Williamson, plus Nobel Prize nominees and winners. In addition, she is also producing an innovative television series entitled ***Eye of Dubai*** for the government and the Department of Tourism of Dubai. Jarosik is also the associate producer for an outbound Chinese tourism travel show, working alongside producer Larry Namer of Metan Global Entertainment, who is the founder of E! Entertainment.

In 2017, Jarosik was honored with the distinguished Iconic Woman Award at the Women's Economic Forum (WEF) in New Delhi, India for her work in promoting humanitarian causes in the media. She is also the Global Ambassador for the Indian Dreams Foundation, advocating for children's health and hygiene, education, and gender equality.

Moreover, Jarosik is a consultant to several international companies and organizations including Dubai based Lamasat Investments LLC headed by HH Sheikh Abdullah Bin Rashed Al Sharqi, as well as Abu Dhabi's HBK Department of Projects represented by its chairman HH Sheikh Hamad Bin Khalifa Al Nahyan. Jarosik identifies new business opportunities and assists in business development strategies for these companies. Additionally, Jarosik also serves as advisor to the International Royal Diplomatic Club of the United Nations, the International Royal Academy of the United Nations, as well as the International Chamber of Commerce, advising on business and public relations.

At her core, Jen – as her friends fondly call her – is just a simple girl, who was raised on a farm in a small Nebraskan town. She attended Hastings College and the University of Nebraska, Lincoln. She enjoys the outdoors and lives an active lifestyle practicing yoga to maintain her overall fitness and health. She is passionate about helping others, especially women to find their voice and discover themselves. Perhaps Jarosik puts it best in her own words.

*"I'm just a girl from Nebraska. What I am learning most is that it's not what you do, but how you do it. Do what you love. Accomplish your goals. Get to know oneself, and that voice, where you get a glimpse of God through silence, is truly a gift. Nothing outside can give you this much happiness or take it away. I love people and assisting humanity as I can."*